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The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Georgia-Pacific Consumer Products LP, et al. v.
International Paper Co. & Weyerhaeuser Co., No. 22-465

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on November 14, 2022, and dock-
eted on November 16, 2022. Respondents’ responses are currently due on December 16, 2022.
Pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and 30.4, respondents respectfully request a 42-day exten-
sion, to and including January 27, 2023, to file their briefs in opposition to the petition. I represent
respondent Weyerhaeuser Company in this matter, and I have been authorized to state that counsel
for respondent International Paper joins in this request.

The requested extension is necessary because of the upcoming holidays and the press of
deadlines in several other matters. Petitioners’ counsel, who requested and received a 33-day
extension to file the petition for a writ of certiorari, consents to this request.

Respectfully submitted,
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Michael R. Huston
PERKINS COIE LLP

Counsel of Record for Respondent
Weyerhaeuser Company

cc: Noel J. Francisco, Counsel of Record for Petitioners
Andrew Grossman, Counsel of Record for Respondent International Paper Company
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